From:

To: Ross-Siegel, Simon

Cc: DeagleGammon, Cathy; Blackburn, Lisa; Cory Bell
Subject: [External Email] Request for presentation to CPED
Date: Sunday, May 8, 2022 11:28:20 AM

ltem 10.3.1

HALIFAX REGIONAL
MUNICIPALITY

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Dear Simon,

May 8, 2022

MUNICIPAL CLERK

On behalf of the HRM Northern Suburban Area Community Turf Committee we are
submitting a request for a presentation on an outdoor community recreational and teaching
facility at the May 19, 2022 CPED meeting. We are eager and excited to share with the
committee our ideas to improve and support a growing community. We have developed a
workable and inclusive plan to bring a multiple purpose sport and recreation facility for
everyone to use both regionally and HRM wide. The presenters will be Cory Bell and Rita

Nigam.

We believe that this outdoor community recreational and teaching facility is an essential
asset for our local and rural communities. The site is within a 15-20 minute drive of
Dartmouth, Bedford, Lower Sackville and surrounding communities and is only slightly
more from Halifax, Tantallon, Harrietsfield and Head of Chezzetcook. The inclusive design
acknowledges and promotes Indigenous recreation, multiple sports, a walking and training
track, facilities, lighting and perimeter fencing. It will also provide healthy living
opportunities for residents of all ages and be an inclusive and accessible space for all
residents of the Halifax Regional Municipality and surrounding areas residents.

The desired outcome of the presentation is to inform and gain Councillor's support for the

project.
Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Rita Nigam, President
HRM Northern Suburban Area Community Turf Committee

Municipal Clerks Office

Date Distributed: June 10, 2022
Committee members, Donna Boutilier,
Maggie MacDonald
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